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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 16, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: RICHARD B. CHENEY
FROM: DOUGLAS P. BENNETT®
SUBJECT: U. S. Circuit Judge,

Ninth Circuit

PPO RECOMMENDED CANDIDATE:

J. Blaine Anderson

Support - Attorney General Levi and Philip Buchen

Opposition - None

Attachments



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: ‘RICHARD B. CHENEY

‘OQQ
FROM: DOUGLAS P. BENNETT
SUBJECT: U. S. Circuit Judge,

Ninth Circuit

This memorandum seeks your approval of the nomination of
J. Blaine Anderson to be U. S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit
Court. A career profile is attached for your review (Tab A).

J. Blaine Anderson, 54, a Republican, currently is U. S. District
Judge for the District of Idaho. Prior to that appointment in 1971,
he was a Partner in the law firm of Furchner, Anderson & Martsch.

He has also served as City Attorney for Blackfoot and Arco, Idaho.
A graduate of the University of Washington with a J. D. from the
University of Idaho, Judge Anderson resides in Boise, Idaho. He

is represented by Congressman Hansen (R).

Attorney General Levi recommends this appointment, and I concur.

/%y Approve Disapprove
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